

UVic Pride Collective Meeting Agenda - October 20, 2017

QUORUM: 12

- 1. Acknowledgement of the Territories**
 - 2. Safer Spaces Policy**
 - 3. Round of Names/Pronouns/Check-in**
 - 4. How Does a Collective Work?**
 - 5. Proposed Additions to the Agenda**
 - 6. Racism, Colonialism and Exclusion in Pride, our action plan.**
 - 7. Updates:**
 - Trans Tipping Point Project
-

8) Ideaboard

- Peanut free area.

Decision: Create a document outlining allergens and accessibility concerns
(Heather/Willa) - Approved

9) Halloween Movie Night

- Request for more money (50 to 100 dollars)

Decision: Up the budget to 100 dollars for food and craft supplies, and remind people about allergens and ingredients lists for food that's brought to the event - Approved

10) Equity and Human Rights

- They want to consult with us to develop trans inclusion resources.

Decision: Create a working group to look over the documents - Approved

11) Budget

- Need to approved budget

Decision: Budget approved and will be presented at advo council.

12) Approval of Minutes - Approved